22/06/2022, 11:51

M Gmail

Order

Jelena Doderovic <jelena@medisal.co.rs>
To: zoey.teal@viamed.co.uk

Dear Zoey

Please forget last email. Find new revised order.

Gmail - Order

Zoey Teal <viamed.zoey.teal@gmail.com>

Order 22.06.
Order for Invoice no 1. pcs
1 110023 | O2 sensor R23V 25
2 110022 | O2 sensor R-22MED 5
Order for Invoice no 2. pack
1 1114015 | Mask L 15
2 1114016 | Mask M 15

Srdacan pozdrav/Kind regards

Jelena Doderovi¢

MEDISAL d.o.o.
Skojevska 23
11271 Beograd (Surcin), Srbija

Tel: + 381 11 7841 474

Tel: +381 1178 72 373
Mob: +381 69 36 76 204

Fax: +381 11 7841 474
Fax: +381 1141 12 108

jelena@medisal.co.rs

Wed, Jun 22, 2022 at 11:19 AM

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=77e4056450&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f%3A1736329879705805552&simpl=msg-f%3A173632... 1/2


https://www.google.com/maps/search/Skojevska+23?entry=gmail&source=g
mailto:jelena@medisal.co.rs

22/06/2022, 11:51

www.medisal.co.rs

From: Jelena Doderovic [mailto:jelena@medisal.co.rs]

Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2022 11:47

To: 'zoey.teal@viamed.co.uk'
Subject: Order

Hello Zoey
Hope you are doing well.

Below you can find new order.

Gmail - Order

Order22.06.
Order for Invoice no 1. pcs
1 110023 | O2 sensor R23V 25
2 110022 | O2 sensor R-22MED 5
Order for Invoice no 2. pack
1 1114015 | Mask L 5
2 1114016 | Mask M 5

Srdacan pozdrav/Kind regards
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